

VETERINARY TECHNOLOGY STATE PROFESSIONAL BOARDS

Students considering a program of study that leads to professional licensure in Veterinary Technology should contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state where you plan to practice prior to enrollment at Mercy College. Listed below you will find the Veterinary Technology professional board contact information for each respective state.

State	Professional Licensing Board
Alabama	<p>AL State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – http://asbvme.alabama.gov/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Alabama license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Alaska	<p>AK Board of Veterinary Examiners - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Alaska license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Arizona	<p>AZ Veterinary Medical Examining Board – https://vetboard.az.gov/licensing <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Arizona license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Arkansas	<p>AR Veterinary Medical Examining Board – https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/contact/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Arkansas license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
California	<p>CA Veterinary Medical Board – http://www.vmb.ca.gov/about_us/contact_us.shtml <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a California license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Colorado	<p>CO State Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Veterinary <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Colorado certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Connecticut	<p>CT Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine/Connecticut-State-Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Connecticut certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Delaware	<p>DE Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://dpr.delaware.gov/contact/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Delaware license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
District of Columbia	<p>DC Board of Veterinary Examiners - District of Columbia does not presently require veterinary technologists to be licensed or certified. Graduates of the Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology are eligible to work in the District of Columbia.</p>
Florida	<p>FL Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/veterinary-medicine/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the</i></p>

State	Professional Licensing Board
	<i>program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Florida certification as a veterinary technologist.</i>
Georgia	<p>GA State Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53/veterinary_medicine_licensure_information <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Georgia license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Hawaii	<p>HI Board of Veterinary Examiners – http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Hawaii license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Idaho	<p>ID Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://bovm.idaho.gov/contact.html <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Idaho license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Illinois	<p>IL Department of Financial & Professional Regulation – https://www.idfpr.com/profs/boards/Vet.asp <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Illinois license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Indiana	<p>IN Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – https://www.in.gov/pla/2442.htm <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Indiana license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Iowa	<p>IA Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://www.iowaagriculture.gov/animalIndustry/IowaVetBoard.asp <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Iowa license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Kansas	<p>KS Board of Veterinary Examiners – https://kbve.kansas.gov/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Kansas license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Kentucky	<p>KY Board of Veterinary Examiners – http://bve.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Kentucky license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Louisiana	<p>LA Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://www.lsbvm.org/webcontent.asp?webpageid=1 <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Louisiana license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Maine	<p>ME Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/veterinarians/contactus.html <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Maine license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Maryland	<p>MD State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx</p>

State	Professional Licensing Board
	<p><i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Maryland license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Massachusetts	<p>MA Board of Registration in Veterinary Medicine – https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-veterinary-medicine <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Massachusetts certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Michigan	<p>MI Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72783-358866--,00.html <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Michigan license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Minnesota	<p>MN State Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://mn.gov/boards/veterinary-medicine/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Minnesota certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Mississippi	<p>MS Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://mississippivetboard.org/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Mississippi license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Missouri	<p>MO Veterinary Medical Board – https://pr.mo.gov/contact-us.asp <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Missouri license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Montana	<p>MT Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/vet#0?3 <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Montana certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Nebraska	<p>NE Board of Veterinary Medicine & Surgery – http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crIVetContactInfo.aspx <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Nebraska license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Nevada	<p>NV State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://www.nvvetboard.us/glsuiteweb/clients/nvbov/Public/default.aspx <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Nevada license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
New Hampshire	<p>NH Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://www.agriculture.nh.gov/contact/staff.htm#veterinary <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for New Hampshire certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
New Jersey	<p>NJ Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for New Jersey certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>

State	Professional Licensing Board
New Mexico	<p>NM Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://www.nmbvm.org/executive-director/ <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a New Mexico license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
New York	
North Carolina	<p>NC Veterinary Medical Board – http://www.ncvmb.org/about.php?section=contact#content <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a North Carolina license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
North Dakota	<p>ND Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – https://ndbvme.org/?id=1 <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a North Dakota license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Ohio	<p>OH Veterinary Medical Licensing Board – http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov/ <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Ohio license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Oklahoma	<p>OK State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – http://www.okvetboard.com/ <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Oklahoma license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Oregon	<p>OR Veterinary Medical Examining Board – https://www.oregon.gov/OVMEB/Pages/contact_us.aspx <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for an Oregon license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Pennsylvania	<p>PA State Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VUd49flVhBc <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Pennsylvania license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Puerto Rico	<p>Puerto Rico Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://www.avma.org/Advocacy/StateAndLocal/Resources/Pages/Resource-by-state-Puerto-Rico.aspx <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program are eligible apply for STATE certification as a veterinary technologist. In order to practice as a Veterinary Technologist in Puerto Rico, graduates must take the Puerto Rico Veterinary Technology Board Test, offered by Junta Examinadora de Médicos Veterinarios de Puerto Rico. Graduates may also take the Veterinary Technician National Examination, VTNE. *VTNE is not required to practice veterinary technology in Puerto Rico.</i></p>
Rhode Island	<p>RI Board of Examiners in Veterinary Medicine - http://sos.ri.gov/govdirectory/index.php?page=DetailDeptAgency&eid=369 <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Rhode Island certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
South Carolina	<p>SC Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Veterinary/ <i>Mercy College’s Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a South Carolina license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>

State	Professional Licensing Board
South Dakota	<p>SD Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – http://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a South Dakota license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Tennessee	<p>TN Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board/vet-board/about.html <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Tennessee license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Texas	<p>TX Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – http://www.veterinary.texas.gov/contact.php <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Texas license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Utah	<p><i>The State of Utah does not presently require veterinary technologists to be licensed or certified. Graduates of the Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology are eligible to work in Utah.</i></p>
Vermont	<p>VT Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/veterinary-medicine.aspx <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Vermont certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Virginia	<p>VA Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/vet/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Virginia license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Washington	<p>WA State Veterinary Board of Governors - https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian/BoardInformation <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Washington license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
West Virginia	<p>WV Board of Veterinary Medicine – https://www.wvbvm.org/ <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a West Virginia license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Wisconsin	<p>WI Veterinary Examining Board – https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible for a Wisconsin license as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>
Wyoming	<p>WY Board of Veterinary Medicine – http://vetboard.wyo.gov/home <i>Mercy College's Bachelors of Science Program in Veterinary Technology is fully accredited by the American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (AVMA CVTEA). Graduates of the program who successfully pass the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) are eligible apply for Wyoming certification as a veterinary technologist.</i></p>